
Questions & Responses for Fields RFP 

 

 

1. Are there plans available? We do not have plans available at this time. 
2. Is there a bid from?  Please prepare a list of materials and labor with a total 

cost estimate. 
3. Is this job affected by prevailing wages? We are anticipating it would be under 

the threshold of prevailing wage. 
4. Will there be a site walk through?  We can Schedule a walk through 

Wednesday 2/22 at 11 AM 
 
Please confirm if there is a bid form for the East Granby Baseball and Softball Field 
Renovation project or if the intention is for the contractors to provide a letter proposal 
detailing the scope of work and price.  Any feedback is greatly appreciated, thank you. 
  
Response:  Please provide a letter with your material, labor, and total cost. We are 

anticipating the cost structure to be under the prevailing wage limits of CT. 


